
 
 

DATE: June 04, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Youth Commission 
 
FROM:   Bridget Matheson, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Staff Updates 
 

 
 
The Summer Concert Series will be starting soon, this is a great opportunity for the entire family to come join us for 

an evening of fun. Below is the lineup for this year’s concerts: 
Thursdays from 6:30pm to 8:00pm 

• *Special Date/Time: June 16th Peninsula Symphony- Hillview Soccer Field 

• June 21st-Uncle Rico/Classic Rock- Grant Park 

• June 28th -California Beach Boys Experience/Tribute Band-Hillview Soccer Field 

• July 12th -Big City Swing Committee/Swing-Grant Park 

• July 19th -Phil ‘n the Blanks/Rock- Hillview Soccer Field 

• July 26th -The Groove Doctors/Dance Party-Grant Park 

• August 2nd -West Grand Boulevard/Motown/R&B/Soul-Hillview Soccer Field 

• August 9th -Rick Torres as Elvis/Tribute Band-Grant Park 

 
 
The Glorious 4th Event which is run by the City of Los Altos Recreation and Community Services 
Department will be taking place on Wednesday, July 04, 2018 starting at 10:30am at Shoup Park. 
The following activities will be taking place: 

• Kids Games 

• Music 

• Food and More 
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